1400 KC

STUDIOS: Rogers Place—Macon, Georgia—31204

January 13, 1971

Mr. John N. Sampson
L4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston Salem, N, C. 27106

Dear Mr. Sampson:

We appreciate your letter of reception of W.N.E.X. on
Monday the 1llth of January.

I had to check the transmitter log as to time though,

as I had just completed our annual Proof of Performance
Test as required by the FCC, and thought perhaps you were
wrong., After checking our log, I found the test was
completed about 2:17 A.M, and it was therefore possible
that you receive us at time mentioned.

Your description of selection and news times coincide
with our announcers leg, and therefore you may use this
letter as confirmation of reception at time and date
given,

W.N.E.X, operates 24 hours a day, 365 days a year,

1000 watts day and 250 watts nite. Thank you again for
your report.

Sincerely,

MACON BROADCASTING COMPANY
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/Max F. Harper
Engineer
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